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RELEASE IN
PART B6

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan))@state.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 2, 2012 7:35 PM

To: H :

Subject: Re: H: Intel: Egypt military v. Germany & Merkel
A few things:

1. We've just finished editing the strategic posture diplomatic and public guidance, to address especially European
sensitivities. This will launch Wednesday. May need you to take up with Tom and Panetta tomorrow.

2. Ross talked to Molho and got much the same message - they want to keep this alive (Ross said Molho is more
concerned about the consequences of breakdown than he's ever seen him) but don't want any political pain.
Meanwhile, Erekat has been making a variety of unhelpful comments.

3. News from Burma not great - looks like they will reduce sentences but not free prisoners.

4. Everyone is expecting the Iranians to make a pitch for renewed 5+1 talks, and much work with Euros to coordinate
message, but no movement yet.

5. There are news accounts of a meeting among AQ, HQN, and the Afghan and Pakistani Taliban, in which the pitch was
made for everyone to focus on American/coalition forces and not (in the case of the Pakistani Taliban) on Pakistan.

We're trying to figure it out.

That's about it for now.

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Monday, January 02, 2012 07:02 PM

To: Sullivan, Jacob ]

Subject: Fw: H: Intel: Egypt military v. Germany & Merkel

More info. Any news to report?

From: sbwhoeop  [[mailto:sbwhoeop] |
Sent: Monday, January 02, 2012 03:22 PM

To: H
Subject: H: Intel: Egypt military v. Germany & Merkel

CONFIDENTIAL

January 2, 2012
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For: HRC
From: Sid
Re: Egypt/Germany

SOURCE: Sources with access to the highest levels of the Muslim Brotherhood in
Egypt, The Supremé Council of the Armed Forces, and Western Intelligence and

security services.

1. During the rhoming of December 30, 2011, senior advisors to Field Marshall
Mohammed Hussein Tantawi, the chairman of Egypt’s ruling Supreme Council of the Armed
Forces (SCAF) and interim head of state, instructed the Egyptian General Intelligence
Directorate (GID), as well as Military Police and Intelligence officials to step up clandestine
coverage of the workers and associates of the German Non-Governmental Organization (NGO)
the Konrad Adenauer Stiftung (KAS); particularly those working in Cairo and Alexandria. The
Egyptian officials were infuriated by an extremely forceful demarche delivered by the German
Ministry of Foreign Affairs to Egyptian diplomats in Berlin regarding raids carried out against
their offices by the Egyptiah army and military police. The German demarche was prepared in
terms that these diplomats considered insulting to Egyptian national sovereignty. One
individual characterized the German position as an order to the Government of Egypt to stop
interfering with the KAS operations. |

2. (Source Comment: According to an individual with sensitive access, one German
official told them in a private conversation that the reaction in Berlin was particularly severe
because German Chancellor Angela Merkel takes a personal interest in the KAS, which is
associated with her ruling Christian Democrat Union. This individuai noted that the protests
from the United States and other Western countries were direct and forceful, as expected, but
they did not compare to the level of displeasure expressed by the German officials. The
vehemence of this official German reaction came as a surprise to the SCAF officials. In
addition, these senior SCAF officers believe that despite the NGO raids, these organizations
continue to train and provide clandestine funds to secular/liberal political figures and anti-

military demonstrators in Cairo’s Tahrir Square.)
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3. These individuals believé that Tantawi will approve more aggressive surveillance of
German NGO workers and, by extension, the employees of the German Embassy in Cairo. In
the opinion of these individuals, Western NGO workers, banking, business, and diplomatic

‘personnel should remain alert for this increased coverage by the security services, which may

affect their day to day lives and those of their Egyptian contacts and friends.
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